Eleanor Lott

From: glenn.werner@hklaw.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 11:25 AM

To: Eleanor Lott; Towanda Bryant

Subject: FCC Form 312 transfer application, File SES-T/C-20151102-00794, KOB-TV. LLC

Good morning Eleanor and Towanda,
Yesterday we filed a series of FCC Form 312 transfer of control applications involving various subsidiary
licensees of Hubbard Broadcasting.

For the satellite earth stations, separate applications were filed for transmit/receive earth stations and receive
only earth stations.

This morning we discovered that for the KOB-TV, LLC receive only earth station transfer application (under File
No. SES-T/C-20151102-00794) the receive only earth station call signs are not listed. The three call signs
contained under that File Number are E140014, E8169 & E980349. These are transmit/receive stations and
are contained in the KOB-TV, LLC transmit/receive earth station transfer application under temporary File No.
SES-T/C-INTR2015-02079, Sub ID: 1B2015002079).

The three receive only earth station authorizations that should be contained under the KOB-TV, LLC receive
only earth station transfer application (File No. SES-T/C-20151102-00794) are: E860354, E860369, & E920456.

Could you please advise on how you would like us to handle this?

Thank you,

Glenn Werner | Holland & Knight

Paralegal

Holland & Knight LLP

800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006
Phone 202.457.1818 | Fax 202.955.5564
glenn.werner@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com
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NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client
unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to
preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.
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Official Receipt of Withdrawal of Application
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Federal Communications Commission

INTERNATIONAL BUREAU

Official Receipt of Withdrawal of Application
Withdrawal ID WTH20151103143534752
Withdrawal Date 11/03/2015 02:35:34:752 PM
FRN 0002624427
File Number SES-T/C-20151102-00794
Applicant Name KOB-TV,LLC
IB Submission ID 1B2015002081
Callsign E140014
Description of Application glziie%:f%ﬁggf - Description of
Filed on 11/02/2015 11:19:40:372 AM
Date of Public Notice
As requested by /|David A. Jones - Vice President

(Name and Title of company official)

As requested by the above entity, the referenced application has been
withdrawn. The application is not a GSO-like license application and is
therefore not eligible for an application fee refund pursuant to Section

1.1113(d) of the Rules.

11/4/2015 2:11 PM



